



सत्यमेव जयते

नागरिक / ग्राहक चार्टर

CITIZEN'S/CLIENT'S CHARTER

उच्चतर शिक्षा विभाग
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHER EDUCATION
मानव संसाधन विकास मंत्रालय
(MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT)
शास्त्री भवन, नई दिल्ली-110001
SHASTRI BHAWAN, NEW DELHI-110001.
Website : www.mhrd.gov.in

OCTOBER, 2019

Citizen's/Client's Charter of Department of Higher Education

Vision

- To realize India's human resource potential to its fullest in the higher education sector with equity and excellence.

Mission

- Provide greater opportunities of access to higher education with equity to all the eligible persons and in particular to the vulnerable sections.
- Expand access by supporting existing institutions, establishing new institutions, supporting State Governments and Non-Government Organizations / Civil Society to supplement public efforts aimed at removing regional or other imbalances that exist at present.
- Initiate policies and programmes for strengthening research and innovations and encourage institutions – public or private - to engage in stretching the frontiers of knowledge.
- Promote the quality of higher education by investing in infrastructure and faculty, promoting academic reforms, improving governance and institutional restructuring towards the inclusion of the hitherto deprived communities.

Our Clients and Stakeholders

- Citizens of India.
- Students and Faculty of Educational Institutions.
- People's representative.
- Ministry of Women & Child Development, Ministry of Minority Affairs, Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Ministry of Science & Technology, Ministry of Tribal Affairs and Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region.
- Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR), other Research Councils.
- State Governments / Union Territory Administrations.
- Regulatory Bodies {University Grants Commission (UGC), All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE), National Council of Teacher Education (NCTE), Distance Education Council (DEC), National Commission for Minority Educational Institutions (NCMEI)}
- Autonomous Bodies, Indian Institute of Advance Study (IIAS), Central Educational Institution, Deemed to be Universities, Subordinate offices.
- Grantee Institutions.
- United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) and other International Partners.
- Banks.
- Civil Society Groups in the field of education.

Services /Service Standards and Timeline		
S.No.	List of Main Services & Service Standards	Timeline
1.	i) Release of Funds under various schemes of this Department details of which are available on website - www.mhrd.gov.in . ii) Release of Funds to Grantee Institutions	Within 25 working days after approval of the competent authority
2.	Grant of Scholarships to University & College students pursuing higher education.	Within 21 working days
3.	Processing of requests for filling up of various positions received from Higher Education Institutions and Regulatory Bodies under the control of the Department.	Within 9 months
4.	Prompt response to queries/clarifications received from the Responsibility Centers under the control of the Department.	Within 21 working days
5.	Payment to vendors	Within 21 working days
6.	Redressal of Public Grievances	
	(i) Action or grievances forwarding and monitoring for action by Authority concerned.	Within 60 days
	(ii) Monitoring of grievances (by senior Officials)	Weekly Review Meeting
7.	Issue of ISBN	Within 7 working days after applying on the ISBN portal subject to application complete with requisite information.

Responsibility Centre	
(Institutions/Autonomous Bodies under the D/o Higher Education)	
•	A list of Responsibility Centres under this Department is enclosed(Annexure). The same are also available on www.mhrd.gov.in
•	Role of the Department of Higher Education with the Regulatory bodies: Administrative and Financial.
•	Role of the Department of Higher Education with the Autonomous Institutions: Administrative and Financial.

Grievance Redress Process

The Department of Higher Education has Grievance Redressal Mechanism in place Headed by an officer of the level of Additional Secretary.

for Public Grievances & Citizen's/Client's Charter:- *

Shri V.L.V.S.S. Subba Rao
Sr. Economic Adviser
Department of Higher Education
Room No.107, C-Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Tele No.: 011-23384245
Fax No.: 011-23073736
Mobile No.: 9910063701
Email ID: subba.rao61@nic.in

Grievance Lodging Process

Visit the link <https://pgportal.gov.in>. Visit the website CPGRAMS – www.pgportal.gov.in –
>Register yourself as a user->Register your grievance.

Timeliness for response

Acknowledgement	Within three days
Immediate reply	Within one month
Final redress of all grievances	Within two months

Expectations from the Citizens with regard to Public Grievance Redress:-

- i. Grievance is to be lodged after registering on the above give CPGRAMS/pgportal link and supporting documents may be uploaded, if found necessary.
- ii. For registration, correct credentials (eg- Name, Address, Phone and e-mail) to be provided.
- iii. Issue give below will not be taken up for redressal and hence, may not be registered:-
 - a) Sub-judice cases or any matter concerning judgment given by any court
 - b) Personal and family disputes.
 - c) RTI matters.
 - d) Anything that impacts upon territorial integrity of the country or friendly relations with other disputes.
 - e) Suggestions
- iv. Citizens should first take up their grievances directly with Ministries/Departments/State Governments.
- v. **Any grievance send by e-mail will not be attended to / entertained. Please lodge your grievance at pgportal.gov.in**

EXPECTATIONS FROM CITIZENS/STAKEHOLDERS

1. Any query on the programme, scheme or activity of the Department should be clear and specific.
2. All stakeholders participating in any activity or event of the Department should send the complete relevant information in time.
3. Proposal for release of funds must be timely and should accompany all relevant documents as mentioned in the guidelines of schemes available on web-site: www.mhrd.gov.in
4. Utilisation Certificates in respect of earlier releases are submitted timely to facilitate further releases.
5. Proposals in prescribed format with full details is required, as per the guidelines of specific schemes available on web-site: www.mhrd.gov.in.
6. Suggestions to improve the Scheme/Policy/Programmes.
7. Progress from State Governments.
8. Cooperation from State Governments with regard to implementation of Policy/Schemes/Programmes.
9. Share the website of this Department in respect of various Policies/Programmes/schemes.

Right to Information

Visit the link www.rit.gov.in

Review of Citizen's/Client's Charter

Citizen's/Client's Charter shall be reviewed in April, 2020.

Main Service/Transactions

Sl. No	Services/Transaction	Responsible Person	Email	Phone/Mobile	Process	Document Required	Fees		
							Category	Mode	Amount
1.	Release of funds under various schemes of this Department details of which are available on website- www.mhrd.gov.in and Release of Funds to Grantee Institutions	Ms. Darshana Momaya Dabral, JS&FA	jsfa.edu@gov.in	Tel. No.: 011-23382696 Mobile No.: 9868136775 Fax No.: 011-23070668	Proposal on File submitted by the Administrative Section is examined in the IFD and if found justified, is recommended for approval of FA. After approval of JS&FA, the file is returned to the Administrative Section, who in turn submit the file to IF-I Section for certification of Funds with the relevant Document. Thereafter, the sanction is issued and funds are released by the Pay & Accounts Office.	(i). The Status of expenditure of previous grants, if any. (ii). Details of unspent balance. (iii). UCs (iv). Brief Report of the activities under taken. (v). Details of proposed expenditure. (vi). Audited Statement of Accounts and Annual Report of previous year.	N/A	N/A	N/A
2.	Grant of scholarship to University and College students pursuing higher education under the "Central Sector Scheme of Scholarship for College and University Students".	Shri Vishwajeet Kumar Director (Scholarship)	vishwajeet.kumar@nic.in	011-26172932	1) National Scholarship Portal (NSP) www.scholarships.gov.in will be opened for online application in the month of July every year. 2) Class XII pass out students of the current Academic Year, who are above 80 th percentile of the respective State Education Boards (SEBs) are eligible under the scheme and can	(i) Income certificate (ii) Caste Certificate wherever applicable (iii) Person with Disability (PwD) certificate wherever applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

				<p>apply on National Scholarship Portal (www.scholarship.gov.in), before the cut-off date. Physical application would not be accepted.</p> <p>3) Two level verification of applications (i) by the Institute and (ii) by the State Education Board.</p> <p>4) Applicant is required to submit requisite documents, such as [Class 12th mark sheet, Income Certificate etc.] to the Institute, if asked for.</p> <p>5) Application which is not verified either by the institute or by the concerned State Education Board or by both will be treated as 'Invalid'.</p> <p>6) Merit list as per the State allocated quota would be generated from the verified applications by the NIC.</p> <p>7) NIC to push the payment files to the State Education Boards.</p> <p>8) Process of payment files by the Department of Higher Education.</p> <p>9) Disbursement of scholarship amount to the beneficiaries through DBT mode.</p>				
--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

3.	Processing of requests for filling up of various positions received from Higher Education Institutions and regulatory bodies under the control of the Department.	Shri Madhu Ranjan Kumar, Joint Secretary (Admin & DL)	madhu.ranjan@gov.in	Tel. No.: 011-23383451 Fax No.: 011-23382298 Mobile No.: 9910487512	As per provisions of Recruitment Rules(RR) of the respective post(s) and other related instructions on recruitment.	As per provisions of Recruitment Rules(RR) of the respective post(s) and other related instructions on recruitment.	N/A	N/A	N/A
4.	Prompt response to queries/clarifications received from the Responsibility Centers under the control of the Department.	Shri Madan Mohan, DDG(stat.)	mmohan.edu@nic.in	Tel. No.: 011-23381484 Mobile No.: 997103557	Examination of queries/clarifications keeping in mind various rules and regulations relating to the subject matter. Thereafter, forwarding reply to the concerned Organisation/Department/Authority/Agency	All relevant documents pertaining to queries/clarifications.	N/A	N/A	N/A
5.	Scrutiny of Bills according to Terms of Reference, Approval of Finance, Release of Funds.	Shri Madhu Ranjan Kumar, Joint Secretary (Admin & DL)	madhu.ranjan@gov.in	Tel. No.: 011-23383451 Fax No.: 011-23382298 Mobile No.: 9910487512	Scrutiny of Bills according to Terms of Reference, Approval of Finance, Release of Funds.	(i) Pre-Received bills in triplicate (Revenue Stamp to be pasted wherever required as per rules). (ii) Installation Reports/Service Reports/Satisfaction	N/A	N/A	N/A

						Reports, duly signed & stamped by the concerned officer. (iii) ECS details duly signed with seal of the Bank concerned.			
6.	Grievance Redressal	Shri V.L.V.S.S. Subba Rao, Sr.Economic Adviser(HE)	subba.rao61@nic.in	Tel. No.: 011-23384245 Mobile No.: 9910063701 Fax No.: 011-23073736	Scrutiny of application and forwarding the same to the concerned Division/Organisation for sending reply with in prescribed time limit.	Grievance application containing full facts of case.	N/A	N/A	N/A
7.	Issue of ISBN	Shri Madhu Ranjan Kumar, Joint Secretary (Admin & DL)	madhu.ranjan@gov.in	Tel. No.: 011-23383451 Fax No.: 011-23382298 Mobile No.: 9910487512	Application should be filed on ISBN online portal: http://isbn.gov.in/	To attach documents as sought on the ISBN portal.	-	-	Issue of ISBN is free of charge.

RESPONSIBILITY CENTERS AND SUBORDINATE ORGANIZATIONS

Sl. No.	Responsibility Centers and Subordinate Organization	website
1.	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	www.aicte-india.org
2.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), New Delhi	www.iitd.ac.in
3.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Kanpur	www.iitk.ac.in
4.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Mumbai	www.iitb.ac.in
5.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Kharagpur	www.iitkgp.ac.in
6.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Guwahati	www.iitg.ernet.in
7.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Roorkee	www.iitr.ernet.in
8.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Jodhpur	www.iitj.ac.in
9.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Gandhi Nagar	www.iitgn.ac.in
10.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Patna	www.iitp.ac.in
11.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Hyderabad	www.iith.ac.in
12.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Ropar	www.iitrpr.ac.in
13.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Bhubaneswar	www.iitbbs.ac.in
14.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Mandi	www.iitmandi.ac.in
15.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Madras	www.iitm.ac.in
16.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Indore	www.iiti.ac.in
17.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Jammu	www.iitjammu.ac.in
18.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Palakkad	www.iitppd.ac.in
19.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Tirupati	www.iittp.ac.in
20.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Goa	www.iitgoa.ac.in
21.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Bhilai	www.iitbhilai.ac.in
22.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Dharwad	www.iitdh.ac.in
23.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Dhanbad	www.iitism.ac.in
24.	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT-BHU), Varanasi	www.iitbhu.ac.in
25.	Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad	www.iimahd.ernet.in

26.	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore	www.iimb.ernet.in
27.	Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta	www.iimcal.ac.in
28.	Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode	www.iimk.ac.in
29.	Indian Institute of Management, Indore	www.iimdr.ac.in
30.	Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow	www.iiml.ac.in
31.	Indian Institute of Management, Vishakhapatnam	www.iimv.ac.in
32.	Indian Institute of Management, Bodhgaya	www.iimbg.ac.in
33.	Indian Institute of Management, Chhattisgarh	www.iimraipur.ac.in
34.	Indian Institute of Management, Himachal Pradesh	www.iim.sirmore.ac.in
35.	Indian Institute of Management, Nagpur	www.iimnagpur.ac.in
36.	Indian Institute of Management, Nagpur	www.iimnagpur.ac.in
37.	Indian Institute of Management, Sambalpur	www.iimsambalpur.ac.in
38.	Indian Institute of Management, Punjab	www.iimamritsir.ac.in
39.	Rajiv Gandhi Indian Institute of Management, Shillong	www.iimshilong.in
40.	Indian Institute of Management, Rohtak	www.iimrohtak.ac.in
41.	Indian Institute of Management, Raipur	www.iimraipur.ac.in
42.	Indian Institute of Management, Ranchi	www.iimranchi.ac.in
43.	Indian Institute of Management, Tiruchirappalli	www.iimtrichy.ac.in
44.	Indian Institute of Management, Udaipur	www.iimu.ac.in
45.	Indian Institute of Management, Kashipur	www.iimkashipur.ac.in
46.	National Institute of Technology, Calicut	www.nitc.ac.in
47.	S.V. National Institute of Technology, Surat	www.svnit.ac.in
48.	National Institute of Technology, Srinagar.	www.nitsri.net
49.	Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technology, Allahabad	www.mnnit.ac.in
50.	National Institute of Technology, Durgapur	www.nitdgp.ac.in
51.	National Institute of Technology, Jamshedpur	www.nitjsr.ac.in
52.	Visvesvaraya National Institute of Technology, Nagpur	www.vnit.ac.in
53.	National Institute of Technology, Surathkal	www.nitk.ac.in

54.	National Institute of Technology, Warangal	www.nitw.ac.in
55.	Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur	www.mnit.ac.in
56.	National Institute of Technology, Rourkela	www.nitrkl.ac.in
57.	Maulana Azad National Institute of Technology, Bhopal	www.manit.ac.in
58.	National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirapalli	www.nitt.edu
59.	National Institute of Technology, Kurukshetra	www.nitkr.ac.in
60.	National Institute of Technology, Silchar	www.nits.ac.in
61.	National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur	www.nith.ac.in
62.	National Institute of Technology, Patna	www.nitp.ac.in
63.	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar National Institute of Technology, Jalandhar	www.nitj.ac.in
64.	National Institute of Technology, Raipur	www.nitr.ac.in
65.	National Institute of Technology, Agartala	www.nita.ac.in
66.	National Institute of Technology, Manipur	www.nitmanipur.in
67.	National Institute of Technology, Andhra Pradesh	www.nitandhra.ac.in
68.	National Institute of Technology, Sikkim	www.nitsikkimk.ac.in
69.	National Institute of Technology, Arunachal Pradesh	www.nitap.in
70.	National Institute of Technology, Uttarakhand	www.nituk.ac.in
71.	National Institute of Technology, Mizoram	www.nitmz.ac.in
72.	National Institute of Technology, Nagaland	www.nitnagaland.ac.in
73.	National Institute of Technology, Meghalaya	www.nitm.ac.in
74.	National Institute of Technology, Goa	www.nitgoa.ac.in
75.	National Institute of Technology, Puducherry	www.nit.edu/home/nitp
76.	National Institute of Technology, Delhi	www.nitdelhi.ac.in
77.	ABV -Indian Institute of Information Technology and Management, (ABV-IIITM), Gwalior	www.iiitm.ac.in
78.	Indian Institute of Information Technology (IIIT) , Allahabad	www.iiita.ac.in
79.	Pandit Dwarka Prasad Mishra Indian Institute of Information Technology, Design & Manufacturing (IIITDM), Jabalpur	www.iiitdmj.ac.in
80.	Indian Institute of Information Tehnology, Design & Manufacturing (IIITDM), Kancheepuram	www.iiitdm.ac.in

81.	Indian Institute of Information Tehnology, Design & Manufacturing (IIITDM), Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh-600127	www.iiitdmkl.ac.in
82.	Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore	www.iisc.ernet.in
83.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Pune	www.iiserpune.ac.in
84.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Kolkata	www.iiserkol.ac.in
85.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Mohali	www.iisermohali.ac.in
86.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Bhopal	www.iiserb.ac.in
87.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Thiruvananthapuram	www.iisertvm.ac.in
88.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Odisha	www.iiserbpr.ac.in
89.	Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Tirupati	www.iisertirupati.ac.in
90.	National Institute of Technical Teachers' Training & Research, Kolkata	www.nitttrkol.ac.in
91.	National Institute of Technical Teachers' Training & Research, Chennai	www.nitttrc.ac.in
92.	National Institute of Technical Teachers' Training & Research, Bhopal	www.nitttrbpl.ac.in
93.	National Institute of Technical Teachers' Training & Research, Chandigarh	www.nitttrchd.ac.in
94.	National Institute of Foundry and Forge Technology (NIFFT), Ranchi	www.nifft.ac.in
95.	School of Planning & Architecture, New Delhi	www.spa.ac.in
96.	School of Planning & Architecture, Bhopal	www.spabhopal.ac.in
97.	School of Planning & Architecture, SPA, Vijayawada	www.spav.ac.in
98.	University of Delhi, Delhi	www.du.ac.in
99.	Jawaharlal Nehru, University, New Delhi	www.jnu.ac.in
100.	Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh	www.amu.ac.in
101.	Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	www.bhu.ac.in
102.	Pondicherry University, Pondicherry	www.pondiuni.edu.in
103.	University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad	www.vohyd.ernet.in
104.	North Eastern Hill University, Shillong	www.nehu.ac.in
105.	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi	www.ignou.ac.in
106.	Assam University, Assam	www.aus.ac.in
107.	Tezpur University, Tezpur	www.tezu.ernet.in

108.	Visva Bharati Shanti Niketan, West Bengal	www.visva.bharti.ac.in
109.	Nagaland University, Nagaland	www.nagalanduniversity.ac.in
110.	Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi	www.jmi.ac.in
111.	Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Lucknow	www.bbau.ac.in
112.	Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad	www.manuu.ac.in
113.	Mahatma Gandhi Antarrashtriya Vishwavidyala, Maharashtra	www.hindivishwa.org
114.	Manipur University, Manipur	www.manipuruniv.ac.in
115.	Mizoram University, Mizoram	www.mzu.edu.in
116.	University of Allahabad, Allahabad	www.allduniv.ac.in
117.	Rajiv Gandhi University, Itanagar	www.rgu.ac.in
118.	Sikkim University, Sikkim	www.cus.ac.in
119.	Tripura University, Tripura	www.tripurauniv.in
120.	The English and Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad	www.efluniversity.ac.in
121.	Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarkantak	www.igntu.ac.in
122.	Hemawati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University, Uttarakhand	www.hnbgau.ac.in
123.	Central University of Tamil Nadu, Tiruvarur	www.cutn.ac.in
124.	Central University of Rajasthan	www.curaj.ac.in
125.	Central University of Orissa	www.cuo.ac.in
126.	Central University of Haryana	www.cuh.org
127.	Central University of Kashmir	www.cukashmir.ac.in
128.	Central University of Jharkhand	www.cuj.ac.in
129.	Central University of Karnataka	www.cut.ac.in
130.	Central University of Kerala	www.cukerala.in
131.	Dr. Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar (M.P.)	www.dhgsu.ac.in
132.	Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur	www.ggu.ac.in
133.	Central University of Punjab	www.cup.ac.in
134.	Central University of Bihar	www.cub.ac.in
135.	Central University of Gujarat	www.cug.ac.in

136.	Central University of Himachal Pradesh	www.cuhimachal.ac.in
137.	Central University of Jammu	www.cujammu.ac.in
138.	Educational Consultants of India Limited (EdCIL), Noida, Uttar Pradesh.	www.edcilindia.co.in
139.	Mahatma Gandhi Central University Motihari, Bihar	www.mgcub.ac.in
140.	Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology (SLIET), Sangrur, Punjab.	www.sliet.net.in
141.	North Eastern Regional Institute of Science & Technology (NERIST), Arunachal Pradesh	www.nerist.ac.in
142.	Central Institute of Technology (CIT), Kokrajhar	www.cit.ac.in
143.	Board of Apprenticeship Training, Western Region, Mumbai	www.apprentice-engineer.com
144.	Board of Practical Training (BoPT), Kolkata	www.bopter.gov.in
145.	Board of Apprenticeship Training (BoAT), Kanpur	www.boatnr.org
146.	Board of Apprenticeship Training (BoAT), Chennai	www.boatsr-apprentice.tn.nic.in
147.	The Auroville Foundation, Tamilnadu	www.auroville.org
148.	National Institute of Industrial Engineering(NITIE)	www.nitie.edu
149.	Ghani Khan Choudhury Institute of Engineering & Technology (GKCIET)	www.gkciet.ac.in
150.	Maharshi Sandeepani Rashtriya Veda Vidya Pratishthan , Ujjain	www.msrvvp.ac.in
151.	Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeetha, Tirupati	www.rsvidyapeetha.ac.in
152.	Kendriya Hindi Sansthan, Agra	www.kshindia.org
153.	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeeth, New Delhi	www.slbsrsv.ac.in
154.	Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, New Delhi	www.sanskrit.nic.in
155.	National Council for Promotion of Urdu Language, New Delhi	www.urducouncil.nic.in
156.	Central Institute of Classical Tamil (CICT), Chennai	www.cict.in
157.	National Council for Promotion of Sindhi Language, New Delhi	www.ncpsl.gov.in
158.	Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore.	www.ciil.org
159.	Central Hindi Directorate, New Delhi.	www.hindinideshalaya.nic.in
160.	Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology, New Delhi	www.csttpublication.mhrrd.gov.in
161.	National Commission for Minority Educational Institutions, New Delhi	www.ncmei.gov.in
162.	Indian Institute of Advanced Studies (IIAS), Shimla	www.iias.org

163.	National Council of Rural Institutes, Hyderabad	www.ncri.in
164.	Indian Council of Philosophical Research (ICPR), New Delhi	www.icpr.in
165.	Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), New Delhi	www.icsr.org
166.	Indian Council of Historical Research (ICHR), New Delhi	www.ichr.ac.in
167.	National University of Educational Planning and Administration (NUEPA), New Delhi	www.nuepa.org
168.	Association of Indian Universities	www.aiu.ac.in
169.	National Book Trust of India, New Delhi	www.nbtindia.gov.in
170.	Council of Architecture, New Delhi	www.coa.gov.in
171.	University Grants Commission, New Delhi	www.ugc.ac.in
